CASTLEMAINE HISTORICAL SOCIETY fnc.

The Castlemaine Historical Society was formed i m 1965.

The Soczety operated for many years from temporary
premmises in various locations.

in 1996 the Society was granted a lease to its present home
in the historic Former Court Fouse. This enables the members

to more effectively carry out the aims of the Society; fo study, -

record and promote the historical heritage of Castlemaine
“and District,

Meetings (with interesting guest speakers), exhibitious, a
monthly newsletter, guided tours, the development,
cataloguing and maintenance of an historic archive collection,
indexing of records and the provision of a research service
are the major means by which these aims are furthered.

FAMILY & LOCAIL HISTORY RESEARCH:

Anyone wishing to study
aspects of Castlemaine's rich
history, or research their
¢ family heritage can access the
archives of the the Society in
person, ot by forwarding a
research request by mail.

Former Courd House, home of CHSEL

Researcii in persom:

The Former Court House, 7 Goldsmith Crescent, is open
to the public on Thesdays from 9 a.m. - 3 pum.
Ph: (03) 5470 6072

VISITORS ARE ALWAYS MADE WELCOME!
Appointments for other times can he arranged by
phening 03) 5472 1425 or (03) 5474 3011
Mail inguiries:

Writeto:  Castiemaine Historicat Socwty Ine.
P.(. Box 655, Castlemaine, VIC. 3450
. Email: chsi@castlemainehistoricalsociety.com
(Please include a return postal address)

Archives, Socicty holdings include early directories, voters'
lists, local newspaper index, various petitions and some
records and indexes concerning land sales, gold escorts,
mining leases, rate assessments, scheols churches and
cemeleries,

Adisting of holdings can be seen at Internet site:
www.castlemainehistoricalsocicty.com
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Text and map prepared by Castlemaine Hlslorlcai Socnety fue. (ch No A9493B)
Blustrations adapted, with permission, from
Valleys of Gold: Castlemaine and Meount Alexander Golifields Sketchbook
David Williames, 1992 (artist, aulher, pubtisher)
" 37 Wildwood Avenue, Vemont Sounth, 3133

) Second printing November 2008
Printed by Castlemaine Visitor Information Centre
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A DRIVE THROUGH
SECTIONS OF
HISTORIC
CASTLEMAINE

Castleaine .
Histoxical
Society -Inc.

_ UM} 93 JO AITIGRIS oY) 0) poppe Layuny ‘ginssaid

Ieam{od reool Yonut 193 zgg{ Ul ABMTRI 9L JO JUSAPE SHJ,

‘pod0joAlp SOTIUNUINION

B’m_punouns ot pue SurummIplod Buraias sousnpul Jofew pue

g odom sowoy weard pue sBuiping oand [eyuesQag

CHUINAD IVIND JHL, JPS) PoIEjosp Julewapse])

pue poysiqeIss jom sesm juowmusod [eooy 0981 Ag
AMBIDYNM ATRJ[FW pUE SISUOISSIUNGOT) -~ 8581 "Uef

"SUOLIRLR [UNO)) [edOTUNA ISIL] - 9SYT WRf PUZT

‘pesodoxd [unoe) redpmny - ¢681 PO WL

st pdomngy ¢ pawieorg - 6681 “idy pIeg

-diysumo) e se pajjezed ouTRUIRNSE) - €68 AON IS

*SUBUTIOYIE WMO] JO SO[RS pUB ISIL] - €CRT 994 ‘Wicl

' ‘pueyos] UI 918159 §,9[0UN

STY Jojje QUIRWIANISED) PIuIRY 9H BIIAY IRUOISSIUWIO)) JO

[onuoo a1 1apun (aur] Aemjrel ay Jo 3som 2y o1) 915 dure)

JUSTILIDAOS 9] PUNOIE PAIEDO] Sem umo) oyl AfjpuIfug

‘ISPUEEITY "I JO N0 (SoUT0I 9'9T ) $a0lin0
+8G ng PRLLIED OpTe[OPY PUR JUIROQ[AJA 03 SHOISH PIOD 7681
ur poutad YIUOUI XIS SUO UT JRI3 UMOUN SI 1t Inq ‘Aea SpIaly .
QEOI[) O] pa;oe,uxg piod _.]0 wnouie €10 943 Jo sewnsy

"$pagpIo8

TapURXaY AL 9Y) 10 SNUID oY) SUIRDdq JUIETI|SE) pue
ysil p1od o) peraBduy smou ST, "TS]T Ul PIOS paiaA0sp
spsoydays pue 1adoayiny s daxieg ‘Ajjnn uowrosadg 1y
o SHIND

15210, PUB SIxIRg] JO SAS([EA U3 PAPOOUT ‘UOIITIR)) P{RUO(]
£q dn uoyes Ajpeurduo ‘uni UOPPOfRENS FULNOQBRU 31
pUE U] pUBXS[Y "IN S49Hed M I( "siejo pur wingdopy
30 s&ep Tes0)5Rd Y] PUB [[SUIIIA JO UOLRIOIIXI 9 'SOp pur
SOERT o1 03 Youq savep uonednooo pue uoneraued uesdosng

© SONINNESEY S ANIVINE LISVO

‘ssa13o1d ponunuod §,uMm03 3} 10] SISEq 9}
powLIO} YOIy SO9YT 2yl Y3noxy) SouIsnpul
pue swonyminsur jo jusdwdojossp 9yl
pue ‘AI0ISTY SOSKT S, QUIBUWIAISE]) JO s10adse
HO UOTIBIJUADUOY UTRIIOD B UIIM ‘UMO]
9y} JO OIS UIDSOM I} SIDA0D INOJ SIYJ,

HNO0L ¥YS NYALSIM JTHOISTH




Gingell St-

_Gaulton St

!

g7 )

Ray |

m Enm l 3;.5\1pcrmw'h:tl

}

iy il &t Burnett Bdew e

Turner St

A
a Hall 8¢
A

Wipible St

Hargraves St.
&
3
2|
A
&
SN
TUrquhart St

=~ Farnsworth 8t

EE Toilets

HISTORIC WESTERN TOWN

CAR TOUR
45 - 60 minutes.
_ STAR.T at

MARKET BUILDING
Mostyn St. or from rear Carpark

(1. Market Building. Located in market Square, this building was
opened in 1862 and operated as a market untif the mid 1560s.
Currently houses the Visitor Information Centre, Diggings
Interpretive Centre and Exhibitions. Open daily 9-5.

2. Agitation Hill. Miners grievances were many in 1851-52. This
hill, overlooking the official Camp was a popular meeting place for
_airing them. When the township was surveyed the ground was
reserved for the Church of England {constructed 1834-58). On the
opposite side of Mostyn Sireet is the former Presbyterian (now
Uniting) Church (1894).- '

3. Castlemaine Railway Station and Freight sheds. The first
train on this section of the Melboume and Murray River Railway
arrived at the Castlemaine Station on 9th October 1862. The
extensive freight sheds have been converted to an Indoor Sports
centre; a good example of recycling an historical building.

4. 13 Doveton Street, This house was for several years the
boarding house for young ladies attending the Castlemaine Ladies
School established by the Misses Langley, daughters of Bishop
Langley of Bendigo. The school later became St. Catherine’s
College and transferred to Melbourne. Classes were held in the
building on the corner (5).

5. Masonic Lodge. This building was originally built and
occupied by the Primitive Methodist Church. After St. Catherine’s
removed to Melbourne, the Masonic Lodge bought the building
and added an extension on the north side. Another example of
recycling, in 2008 it was developed as a gym. '

6. Castlemaine North Schoel (352051). Established in 1878, this
school absorbed the former Wesleyan Common School, Np. 152,
Clement Etchells served as head teacher at both schools, from 1859
o 1886,

7. *Flowserve:Thompson’s Kelly & Lewis. The Thompson
family established a flour mill on this site in 1864, They later.
established an iron and brass foundry which diversified its
operations to service the mining industry in Victoria and other
States. Now manufacturing pumps and railway equipment.

8. 336 Barker St. Lawson, previously Ythanbrae. From 1908 to
1939 this was the home of Sir Harry § W Lawson, local solicitor,

| State and Federal politician and Premier of Victoria 1918-1924.

9. Pleasure Gardens site, In the 1860s, Mr. Frederick Hirschi, an
energetic and community-minded Councillor opened the extensive
Gardens he had established on this site beside Barkers Creek and
invited the citizens of Castlemaine o come and relax, walk
amongst beautiful surroundings and partake of refreshment.

North Casilemaine very early became the select’ area in which to
live. There are a number of substantial houses built on the 2 aere
allotments along Burnett Rd. Amongst these is........

1. Pine Hill, No.7 Burnett Rd, built in the 1860s. In the 1870s
and 1880s this was the home of Alexander Matthews, proprietor of
the Mount Alexander Mail, Castlemaine’s major newspaper. -

11. Botanic Gardens. Established on the site of clay pits, brick
" making operations and the Castlemaine Cricket Club grounds, the
gardens are a feature of the town. The Heritage Victoria listed site
is planted with some rare species. (Separate brochure available)

12. Victoria Carpets, formerly Castlemaine Woollen Mills, which
were established c.1874. They are one of the oldest mills still _
operating. Having survived two disastrous fires in the latter half of
the 20th century, present production is carpet fabric.

13. The Sunken Oval was originally part of the Botanic Gardens
and when constructed in 1884 was named Lake Augusta after the
wife of the mayor of the day. It was however too shallow and
became choked with weeds. It was drained, levelled and made into
a play area in 1938, having acquired the name ‘Lake Disgusta’.

14. Mount Alexander Hospital. Originally built as a Benevolent
Asylum m 1860, the complex now provides the district with all
essential health and aged services, offering both acute and
extended care.

| junction of Forest, Barkers and Campbeils Creeks.

[ 15. Bridge Hotel. Opened in 1866 as a store, it later became a
. licensed hotel and has been continuously licensed since,

16. Old Castlemaine Gaol, Opened in 1861, the gaol was built in
two stages from stone quarried nearby. Between 1865 and 1876
there were 10 executions conducted in the gaol. It closed in 1990.
Guided Towrs of the old gaol are available. Tha carpark at the front
_ provides a panoramic view across the town centre fo the east and
south across the valley to the new Loddon Prison near Wesley Hill

17. Old Hospital Residences. As you turn into Edwards Street the
‘remains of the stone old hospital fence can be seen, and as you go
down the hill, No. 4, the former Medical Superintendent’s residence
(1881) and No. 2 the Nurse’s Training Quarters (1891),

-18. Camp Reserve. Location for sporting groups and agricuitural
society. Land originally part of the Gold Commissioners’ Camp.
Used by Castlemaine Volunteer Rifles and Light Dragoons as a
parade ground in the 1860s. A memorial caim just inside the small
entrance gatz in Gingell St. commemorates the 100th snniversary of
the discovery of gold.

15. No. 31 Gingell Street. Originally built as a hospital for the
military, it then housed senior police officers. Superintendent Robert
O’Hara Burke lived here prior to his ill-fated expedition.

20. Former Court House. Probably the oldest building in
Castlemaine. Built as a Police Office and converted in 1852 to hold
the first sitting of the Supreme Court on the Victorian Goldfields on
9 December 1852. o

21. Prisoners’ Tree. Local lore holds that prisoners were chained to |
this tree. It is recorded that prisonars were chained to logs beside a |
log loclup, which was sited near the Former Court House.

22. Gold Commissioners’ Camp Interpretive Board. (Separate
brochure available)

23. No. 4 Camp Crescent, Military House. One of the rare 1854
buildings still in existence. This military style house became, from
1858 to 1863, the home of Captain George Harrison, Police

- Magistrate.

24. Gaulten St. houses. This block of Gaulton Street contains soms
of the range of domestic architecture that can b ssen in
Castlemaine, from small gold miners’ cottages to examples of
classical, Victorian and Californian burigalow styles.

25. Howe’s Survey Tree. This tree was mariced by Surveyor
Wiltiarn Howe in 1849 as 2 polint for surveying the pastoral district
prior fo the discovery of gold in 1851, The large Mount Alexander
Goldfield Commissioners® Camp was establisked in 1852 at this

26. Sheriff’s Bridge and Cottage. The cottage is hidden in the trees
on the western side of the street, and only just visible in winter. The
cottage and bridge were named when the Geld Commissioners
Camp was located in this area. Richard Colles was Sheriff from
1854 t0 1833. '

27. Cnr. Gaulton St & Midland Highway. This building began as
part of the Aitkin Flour Mill complex, and was later used by the
Rasmussen family who ran a bakery here for many years. The flour
mill was on the opposite side of the highway.

28, Railway arched bridge. Built by railway contractors Comish
and Bruce in 1862, Extended when the Maryborough line opaned.

29. Forest Creek. Named by the diggers in 1851, because of the
abundance of trees along the creek. The stonework, some built by
prison labour, was part of an 1860s realignment of the creek,.
necessary to avoid flooding of the Market Square.

30. Flour Mill and Distillery; Originally constructed as a flour mill
then part of the Cornish and Bruce railway workshops complex. The
C&B property was sold in 1864, this building being bought by the
Fitzgerald Brewing and Malting Company, manufacturers of
Castlemaine XX XX beer; and the rest (now demolished) becoming
coachbuilding works and depot for Robertson Wagner & Co, (Cobb

& Co.} up until their relocation to Bathurst, NSW. ]
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